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Western Regional Sanitary Landfill – Location of Module 6 

SCANNED DOCUMENT

SCANNED DOCUMENT



 

SCANNED DOCUMENT

SCANNED DOCUMENT



 

 

 

 

 

 

From: Gisi, Stephani M.@Waterboards 
To: Sara Lyon 
Cc: Shelton, Brad@Waterboards; Sanders, Paul@Waterboards; Ramsey-Lewis, Jarrod@Waterboards; Jason Gaitan; 

Stephanie Ulmer; sscholz@wpwma.ca.gov; Eric Oddo; Murphy, John@Waterboards; WB-RB5S-
CentralValleySacramento; William Scheffler 

Subject: RE: Updated NOI_WPWMA Emergency Acceptance of Dead Chickens 
Date: Friday, December 19, 2025 9:20:00 AM 
Attachments: image001.png 

image002.png 
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Hi Sara, 

Thank you for the finalized Western Regional Sanitary Landfill NOI filed under the 18 December 
2024 State of Emergency regarding Avian Influenza A (H5N1). This email confirms the receipt 
of the NOI. To full comply with the General Order WQ 2020-0004-DWQ, the Discharger must 
familiarize itself with all requirements therein (see link). 

As a reminder, all conditions of this General Order remain applicable until they are satisfied, 
and the Discharger submits a complete Notice of Termination (NOT), or the discharge 
becomes covered under WDRs issued by the Regional Water Board. Authorization to discharge 
under this General Order is temporary and shall expire under the following conditions, 
whichever is earliest, unless otherwise provided in writing by the Water Board: 

The Governor or the Legislature terminates the state of emergency pursuant to 
Government Code section 8629; or 
The Water Board terminates enrollment of individual Dischargers/Units, or all 
Dischargers/Units temporarily enrolled under the General Order for a particular 
emergency, or terminates this General Order in its entirety; or 
The Discharger submits a Notice of Termination. 

Within 30 days after the completion of discharges for each emergency, the owner/operator of a 
regulated waste disposal facility that accepted waste from a disaster-impacted area must 
submit an amendment to their ROWD describing the material change to their discharge 
pertaining to the temporary acceptance, management, and disposal of the waste. The 
amended ROWD must include a completed NOT form, information about the waste types 
accepted, location of the discharge (including a map), and approximate volumes discharged. A 
NOT form can be found in Attachment D of the General Order. 

Best, 

Stephani Gisi 
Water Resource Control Engineer 

R5 CENTRAL VALLEY - SACRAMENTO 
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